3/19/2020 Mail - Kate Geurin - Outlook

Re: IMU & Justice Center notification question- Directive to Quarantine by Local
Hospital/Physician

Capone, Karisa A (OPWDD) <karisa.a.capone@opwdd.ny.gov>

Thu 3/19/2020 10:54 AM

To: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org>; VanVechten, Barbara (OPWDD) <Barbara.VanVechten@opwdd.ny.gov>
Cc: Erik Geizer <geizere@thearcny.org>

HiJosh

Yes please call these into the Justice Center.

Thanks,

Karisa Capone

Director of Incident Management Unit, Division of Quality Improvement
NYS Office for People With Developmental Disabilities

500 Balltown Rd, Schenectady, NY 12304

OFFICE: (518) 473-7032| karisa.a.capone@opwdd.ny.gov
www.opwdd.ny.gov

From: Josh Christiana <Christianal@thearcny.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Capone, Karisa A (OPWDD) <karisa.a.capone@opwdd.ny.gov>; VanVechten, Barbara (OPWDD)
<Barbara.VanVechten@opwdd.ny.gov>

Cc: geizere@thearcny.org <geizere@thearcny.org>; Christianal @thearcny.org <Christianal @thearcny.org>
Subject: IMU & Justice Center notification question- Directive to Quarantine by Local Hospital/Physician

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails.
Karisa,
We are starting to see situations where employees are being directed to quarantine/isolate not by the Local
Health Department, but rather by their physician or the hospital. My guess is that you want notification in these
circumstances as well for the purpose of contact tracing?

Just want to make sure things are consistent.

Joshua Christiana, M.A.Ed., CHC, CHSP

Associate Executive Director for Quality, Compliance and Chapter Relations
The Arc New York

29 British American Blvd., 2 Floor

Latham, NY 12110

518-439-8311 ext. 210

christianaj@TheArcNY.org

For COVID-19 related guidance and resources please visit our webpage at:
https://www.thearcny.org/news/covid-19-resources
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